- O‘Hc-:xfled @\/@ﬁ’

From: OKANAGAN BOYS AND GIRLS C <esp_receipt@moneris.com>
Sent: February 23, 2015 3:51 PM

To:

Subject: Transaction Receipt - Do Not Reply

OKANAGAN BOYS AND GIRLS C
PO Box 20222

Kelowna BC

V1Y 9H2

T: 250-762-3914

F: 250-762-6562

APPROVED

TYPE PURCHASE

ORDER ID Pink Shirt Breakfast
customer 10 | @ 30.00

AMOUNT (CAD)  $30.00

CARD NUM Rk ok Kok okok ****-
ACCOUNT VISA

DATE Feb 23 2015
REF NUM 662138110014470060 M

AUTH CODE 087153

TOTAL CAD $30.00

NAME
COMPANY

Feb_2015



¢ Member Login Chamber
Join Us

O dlEE0D

Request Services

VIRTUAL INTRODUCTION

Kelowna Events News & Events

Submit an Event

Chamber News

Awards

Real Estate & Construction Live & Work

Employment & Staffing

Job Bank

Education

Business Finance & Professional Services

Public Utilities & Environment

Technology Computers & IT

Health Care

Personal Services

Not-For-Profit & Associations

Regional Facts & Economic Development

Government

Map of the Area

Accommodation, Campgrounds, Travel & TourismVisiieotinks

Restaurants, Food & Beverages

Wineries & Wine Tours :elow"a Ll
ubmit an Event

Shopping & Specialty Retail Chamber News

Entertainment, Arts & Recreation Awards

Sports, Recreation, Golf & Skiing

Transportation

Map of the Area loinour mailinglist

Tourism Kelowna

* Resources Email: WI

Frivacy by B SafeSubseribes!!
For Emal Markebng you can trust

Event Registration

Luncheon - Annual State of the City Address by Mayor Colin Basran
Event Date(s): 2/18/2015

Event Time: [N _

Your sign up information has been processed.
Please print this information to keep for your records.

Thank You.

Your Contact Info:
3-2429 Dobbin Rd
West Kelowna, BC V4T2L4
Phone: 250-768-8426 Ext:

Email: ‘Ieg‘bc.ca

1 - Luncheon Tickets - Member - 38.10 - Tax: $1.91
TOTAL: 38.10




_ Aberdeen Publishing Inc. - INVOICE
. 2562C Main Street .
erd ee Wl West Kelowna, BC V4T 2N5 Invoice No.:  ITDI00000019

g T 1 Ph:(778) 754-5722 Date : 04/30/2015
PuhhShlng Inc. Fax:(778) 754-5721
Em: invoices Page : 1 %
@aberdeenpublishing.com /’,/
Billed to :
Advertiser :
MLA CHRISTY CLARK _

MLA CHRISTY CLARK

3-2429 DOBBIN ROAD
WEST KELOWNA, BC VAT 2L4

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

e DS CTipton e e Enmrarered ST Gross Sl flDscorntic] FEss

Publication: AP Indo-Okanagan Times Issue Date : 04/04/2015

Title : VAISAKHI P.O.#:

Ad Size : 2.0000 Col. x 3.5000 Inches Job #: R0011012824

Section: ROP Ad#: 2908420

Reference #: Color: Full Process

Page: 7

Ad Space 121.00 0.00 121.00

SUB TOTAL : 121.00
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 6.05
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL:  127.05
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
ANOQUNT DUE : 127.05

H.5.T.1G.5.T. Registration No. || | | G




DATE NEWSPAPER REFERENCE EDITION © DESCRIPTION ® OTHER COMMENTS © CHARGES SIZE TIMES RUN AMOUNT
TOTAL RATE

Balance Forward 70.35

05/12 PAYMENT RECEIVED 447 (70.35)
05/31 30170501 KSP PROGRESS 1 X 21.0 1 233.34

CHRISTY CLARK

05/31 30170501 SAT/SUN 3 COLOR -RET i 0.00
05/31 30170501 KDC SEO 1 10.00
GST - net of adjustments 12.17

THIS MONTH'S STATEMENT NOTE:

PLEASE REMIT THE TOP OF YOUR INVOICE WHEN SUBMITTING PAYMENT OR REFERENCE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER
SEND YOUR ACCT NUMBER AND EMAIL ADDRESS TO: receivables@ok.bc.ca TO SIGN UP FOR EMAILED INVOICES

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AcING OF PAST DUE AMOUNTS

THIS INVOICE IS DUE UPON RECEIPT

60 DAYS

OVER 90 DAYS

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

30 DAYS

UNAPPLIED AMOUNT

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

255.51

0.00 0.00

0.

00

0.00

255:51

All Line Rates Shown are NET

24.00% Annual Service Charge on Past Due Balance

The a ( n The Daily Courier e The Penticton Herald e Courier Exira o 550 Doyle Avenue, Kelowna, B.C., V1Y 7V
Westside Weekly e Herald Extra (250) 762-4445_Fax: (250) 762-3866
VALY ENaPArER R037 www.kelownadailycourier.ca www.pentictonherald.ca GST# ﬂ
ADVERTISER INFORMATION
INVOICE # BILLING PERIOD BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISER / CLIENT NUMBER ADVERTISER/ CLIENT NAME
434564 05/01/15 - 05/31/15 - MLA CHRISTY CLARK




BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME
The 04/01/15 - 04/30/15 MLA CHRISTY CLARK
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TERMS OF PAYMENT
A A 70.35 0.00|DUE UPON RECEIPT
CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS
GST# 81026 3699
70.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
PAGE | BILLING DATE | BILLED T NAME AND A
1 04/30/15 ADVERTISING
BILLED A T INVOICE and STATEMENT
- MLA CHRISTY CLARK
2427 DOERIN B f2 {RETH YOKIR BESBYTANGS T TR LACATION
WEST KELOWNA BC VAT 214 LISTED BELOW
432686
The Daily Courier The Penticton Herald
550 Doyle Avenue, Kelowna, B.C., V1Y 7V1 101-186 Nanaimo Ave W., Penticton, B.C., V2A 1N4
Telephone: Fax: The Daily Courier e The Penticton Telephone: Fax:
Classifieds: (250) 763-3228 (250) 470-0775 Herald e Courier Exlra o Classificds: (250) 493-4332 (250) 492-2403
Display Sales: (250)470-0761 (250) 762-0258 Westside Weekly e Herald Extra Display Sales: (250) 492-4002 (250) 492-2403
Credit Dept.: (250) 470-0756 (250) 860-4471 Credit Dept.: (250) 470-0756 (250) 860-4471
DATE NEWSPAPER REFERENCE EDITION @ DESCRIPTION ® OTHER COMMENTS ® CHARGES SIze TIMES RUN AMOUNT
TOTAL RATE
Balance Forward 261.10
04/13 PAYMENT RECEIVED 446 (261.10)
04/13 29971122 KDC VOLUNTEER 2 X 45.0 1 67.00
04/13 29971122 KDC 3 COLORS -RETAIL 1 0.00
GST - net of adjustments 3.35

THIS MONTH'S STATEMENT NOTE:

PLEASE REMIT THE TOP OF YOUR INVOICE WHEN SUBMITTING PAYMENT OR REFERENCE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER
SEND YOUR ACCT NUMBER AND EMAIL ADDRESS TO: receivables@ok.bc.ca TO SIGN UP FOR EMAILED INVOICES

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AcING OF PAST DUE AMOUNTS THIS INVOICE IS DUE UPON RECEIPT
CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED NT TOTAL T DUE
70.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.35
24.00% Annual Service Charge on Past Due Balance All Line Rates Shown are NET
The The Daily Cqurier o The Penticton Herald e Courier Extra ¢ 550 Doyle Avenue, Kelowna, B.C., V1Y 7V1
Westside Weekly e Herald Extra (250) 762-44 . 762-3866
VA IO RO www.kelownadailycourier.ca www.pentictonherald.ca GST#M
ADVERTISER INFORMATION
INVOICE # BILLING PERIOD BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISER / CLIENT NUMBER ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME

432686 04/01/15 - 04/30/15 - MLA CHRISTY CLARK




Interior Q— Savings
preeents The Children’s Festival Society of Kelowna
R 1471 Highland Drive South, Kelowna, BC V1Y 3W3
Dn www.fatcatfestival.ca
Tel: 250.860-4911

CHILDREN'S fatcatfestival@gmail.com

Invoice

Invoice # 2015-122
Date: April 22, 2015

To:

The Honorable Christy Clark
Westside- Kelowna Constituency Office

Fat Cat Children's Festival Participation
$250

Thank you for being a part of the Fat Cat Children’s Festival.

Please make cheque payable to:

Children’s Festival Society of Kelowna
1471 Highland Drive South
Kelowna, BC V1Y 3W3




4 A S Invoice
4
Westkey onesiononesource 15y,
Westkey Graphics Ltd. 1660 Innovation Drive, Kelowna, BC, V1V 2Y4
T: 250.765.6661 | F: 250.765.6641 | E: admin@westkeygraphics.com Invoice Number 226400
Invoice Date 31 Mar 2015
Bill to:  Christy Clark, MLA Westside Kelowna Purchase Order
#3-2429 Dobbin Rd., Terms 30 days
West Kelowna BC V4T 214
Salesperson : - Kelowna/Kamloops
Customer Number
Page 1 of 1
Quantity Description Price Unit Amount
Job 465781
20,000 | MAILER - MLA CHRISTY CLARK 2,107.87
19,874 | POSTAGE 0.1580 ea 3,140.09
Invoice Subtotal 5,247.96
GST/HST 262.39
BC PST 7% 147.55

Please remit payment to: Westkey Graphics Ltd., 8315 Riverbend C

) i 0 rnaby. BC, V3N 5E7
T: 604.549.2350 | Toll-free: 1.800.663.9952 | G.S.T. Registration No

Invoice Total 5,657.90



From: I

Sent: May 11, 2015 10:52 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: PRICE CHANGE: INVOICE Annual Book of Korean Directory for 2015/16
Attachments: 2015 - Korean Directory Ad.xIsx

Good mnming:
<

[ apologize, I jamped the gun on invoicing for this ad. Appatently the costs have changed since last I heard and so
now the total per office will be $73.00. Sorry about this, thanks for your patience.

rom: [N

Sent: May-07-15 5:03 PM

Good morning,

| am collecting payment for the Annual Book of Korean Directory for 2015/16. This ad will show your support and reach
many families in the Korean community with 10,000 books in circulation in the Lower Mainland.

Including tax, the total cost is-for the ad, and the cost per MLA i-

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send to _by Friday, May 22.

Address:

Attn:

Group Ad Payment ( Korean Directory 2015/16 )
East Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email me.
Thank you very much.

Thanks,



From: _
Sent: June 3, 2015 10:47 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: INVOICE: Canada Times - Eid
Attachments: 2015 - Eid.xlIsx; EID_2015.pdf

THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN SENT TO MLAs AND CAs PARTICIPATING IN THE CANADA TIMES EID AD

Good afternoon,
| am collecting payment for the Canada Times EID ad.
This ad was booked for a total cost of $15.00 per MLA.

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send to_by Friday, June 12,
2015.

Address:

Attn:

Group Ad Payment (EID)

East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email me.

Thank you very much,

Director of Operations
BC Government Caucus

Fast Annex | Parliament Buildings | Victoria [ British Columbia [ V8V 1X4

1



BRITISH

Bill To: ||

HON. CHRISTY CLARK - MLA

WESTSIDE-KELOWNA CONSTITUENCY

3-2429 DOBBIN RD
KELOWNA BC V4T 2L4

BC Mail Plus

Tech, Innovation Citizens™ Svcs

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7

Ph:250-952 50 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca
Invoice

Document Number Date

93430414 31-Mar-2015

000199

W Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

shipTo NI nvoice # 93430414 il To [ ~voice oate 03/31/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000300  Flats Mailed 6 EA 2.48 /EA 14.88 G
Subtotal 14.88
astusT + || 5.000 % 14.88 0.74
Total (CAD) 15.62

Please, make cheques
Queen's Printer, P.O.

ayable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:

ox 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W

V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

P - PST

psT (TN

Printed: 04/09/2015 11:52:28

D000199

10000300

P0000268



BRITISH
COLUMBIA
/ /( > \ *
A ) Ay 75
\ : 20,3
Bill To: -
000192

HON. CHRISTY CLARK - MLA
WESTSIDE-KELOWNA CONSTITUENCY
3-2429 DOBBIN RD

KELOWNA BC V4T 214

BC Mail Plus . .
Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Svcs
O Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt g
Victoria BC 8W _9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
Document Number Date |
93446768 30-Apr-2015

Mr Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo - Invoice # 93446768 Bill To- Invoice Date 04/30/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 8 FEA 0.78 /EA 6.24 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 8 EA 2.48 /EA 19.84 G
7777000800  Packages Mailed 2 FEA 5.36 /EA 10.72 G
Subtotal 36.80
asmusT + || 5.000 % 36.80 1.84
Total (CAD) 38.64

Please make cheques
Queen's Printer,

ayable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
.0. Box 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

P - PST

rsT+ NG

Printed: 05/06/2015 12:16:52

D000192

10000303

P0000268



. BRITISH
M@ygP COLUMBIA
_________________________ J(/,V’
gill To: [N
000211

HON. CHRISTY CLARK - MLA
WESTSIDE-KELOWNA CONSTITUENCY
3-2429 DOBBIN RD

KELOWNA BC V4T 214

BC Mail Plus
Innovation &

Tech itizens® Svcs
PO Box 9453 gm
5

rov Govt

V7

50-952-5117
ictorial.gov.bc.ca

Victoria BC V8W
Ph:250-952-5102 F:
Email: BCMPACCT@

NOTO

<

Invoice
Document Number Date

93463877 31-May-2015

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

shipTo [ rvoice # 93463877 &in o | oce 02t 05/31/2015

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 17 EA 0.78 /EA 13.26 G
7777000300  Fats Mailed 7 EA 2.48 JEA 17.36 G
Subtotal 30.62
asHsT + G 5000 % 30.62 1.53
Total (CAD) 32.15

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9452 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

P - PST

pet+

Printed: 08/04/2015 12:08:08

D000211

10000318

P0000283



| 1111 Clark Drive, Vancouver, BC, V5L3K5
M I I I s Phone: 604.254.7211 ( INVOICE
| Toll Free Phone: 1.800.665.6457 ( & }

OFFICE PRODUCTVITY  ywyww.mills.ca o  Sio o,

Sales and Marketing Group

L7593

BACK ORDER

‘ 17593
CLARK, CHRISTY MLA

3-2429 DOBBIN RD

WEST KELOWNA, BC

VAT 2L4

SAME

04/30/15 04/29/15

1 cT 0 38343-08 PAPER TOWEL SINGLEFOLD 250 SH NATUR 1 29.99 29.99
' [01800]

J

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.{omTAL 33-59)

GsT#:[E original Inv# 175M“_|_s |MPER|A|. HALL'sms: Please see www.mills.ca

OFFICE PRODUCTIVITY OFFICE PRODUCTIVITY OFFICE PRODUCTIVITY
With Locations in: Vancouver « Penticton e Kelowna ¢ Powell River « Kamloops e Osoyo0s e Trail




1949,

% INVOICE

v

1111 Clark Drive, Vancouver, BC, V5L 3K5
I s Phone: 604.254.7211
Toll Free Phone: 1.800.665.6457 * )
OFFICE PRODUCTIVITY WWW.mllls-Ca & \R\\ osice prooucTiv

acen: [N

16172
SAME

CLARK, CHRISTY MLA
3-2429 DOBBIN RD
WEST KELOWNA, BC
VAT 2L4

04/27/15

04/27/15 16172 MILLS:Q

1 CcT 0 51018-KV BOND BASICS 8.5X11" 20# WHITE CT 1 44 .95 44 .95
[51018-00]

4 J

................ ‘{ TOTAL 50.3 5]
. : 3.15 0
EIMILLS PRPERIAL PRHALLS e s1cace sce wmvnitie.co

With Locations in: Vancouver e Penticton « Kelowna e Powell River « Kamloops ¢ Osoyoos e Trail



%o) /e’f“ F)opef
et IO FS AL

COSTCO #59
2479 HIGHWAY #97 NORTH
KELOWNA, B.C.

V1X
MEMBER

I s¥Begin Bottom of B
585578 KS BATH 30** A 14.99
| ¥Bottom of Basket Item Count = 1

SUBTOTAL
wouk (GJusl Dk
weex (PIPST 7%

TOTAL
VF Interac

HHMHHHNNHHK

ACCT: CHEQUI
REFERENCE#: 66231584

AUTHE: 00364
Involce#: 24077

COSTCO # 59

3479 SibidRy 497 NORTH

KELOWNA. B C VIX 4J2

PURCHASE - INTERAC

INTERAC

0000002771010

8000008808P3288ED YOU 001
AMOUNT : ﬂ

0059 012 0000000015 0405

s CARDHOLDER COPY 2¢ex

CHANGE .00

TOTAL DISCOUNT(S) 5.20
TOTAL NU ITEMS SOLD = 14
CASHIER: REG# 12
P01D/01/21 0059 12 0405 15

GST
THANK YOU!



LOOKING

FEEF

1/20/1

LONDON

LONDON
DRUGS

LD WESTBANK 250 768 8504

FOR WORK? wuwuw.londondruas.con
BATTERY 9,98 B
TAX 1.20 BAL 11.18
Cash 12.20
Penny Rounding .02~
CHANGE 1.00
(P)IST 2 T

(G)ST .50

5 [Joors o1 o034 s1726
(B)OTH = 6.S.T. + P.S_T.
DRUGS LIMITED  GST #



WALMART

WALXMART
WE SELL FOR LESS
wanacer [
( 250 ) 768 - 2417
WESTBANK, BC
1093 0P# 00009047 TE# 47 TR#
TAS MAX MORN 006618800257 $7.97 D

SUBTOTAL
TOTAL
YISA TEND

VIsA KKK KHKK xxme-l 4

APPROVAL # 030754
REF # 001001291

AID AOD000CG0031010

TC C22CFAEF722D1F80
TERMINAL # WMTAU901072
¥Pin Verified

01/07/15 \ N
CHANGE DUE  $0.00
GST/HST ﬁ

os7

# ITEMS SOLD 6

New Thursday flyer start date
Circulaire maintenant en vigueur Jeudi

01/07/15 [

##¥CUSTOMER COPY 3%




Jonin
- Expense Form

Date

Expense Type

Amount

Receipt Attached

Total
Milage (.52p/km)
January 12/2015 office to Two Eagles - GWBT AGM 2.2
6.8
January 16/2015 office to School District 23 offices 17.9
return to office 17.9
January 21/2015 office to UBC Okanagan 26.1
return to office 26.1
Total Kilometers 97
Milage allowance 0.52 p/km $0.52
Total Milage $50.44

Total Expenses




Feb-15

Expense Form

Expense Type

Receipt Attached

Total ;

Milage (.52p/km)
February 2/2015 office to MLA Letnick's office 21.3
return to office 21.3
February 4/2015 office to 16
return to office 16
February 5/2015 office to Kelowna City Hall 13.9
return to office 13.9
February 6/2015 o Interior Health Authority office 9.4
return to office 16
February 11/2015 office to Coast Capri Hotel 15
return to office 15
February 12/2015 office to Yacht Club 13.9
return to 13.9
February 14/2015 to Immaculate Conception Funeral Home 7.9
return to 7.9
Total Kilometers 201.4
Milage allowance 0.52 p/km $0.52
Total Milage $104.73

Total Expenses




Mar-15

Expense Form

Date

Expense Type

Amount

Receipt Attached

Total

Milage (.52p/km)

March 6/2015 office to Quail's Gate 6.3
return to office 6.3
March 9/2015 office to Gellately Bay Aquatic Park 1.7
return to office 1.7
March 10/2015 office to Gellately Bay Aquatic Park 1.7
return to office 1.7
March 13/2015 office to DWK office 5.6
return to office 5.6
March 27/2015 office to Steve Thomson's office 15.2
ST office to SPCA 3.8
return to office 19
Total Kilometers 68.6
Milage allowance 0.52 p/km $0.52
Total Milage $35.67

Total Expenses




Apr-15

Expense Form

Date

Expense Type

Amount

Receipt Attached

Milage (.52p/km)
April 10/2015 office to Mark Jok Elementary 8.1
MIJE to MBSS 3.1
MBSS back to office 5.6
April 14/2015 office to Glen Canyon Park-Aberdeen Rd 4.1
return to office 4.1
April 14/2015 office to Constable Neil Bruce Middle School 4.2
return to office 4.2
April 17/2015 I < Cove Resort - GWBT Breakfast 9.3
return to [ Il 9.3
April 23/2015 office to DWK office 5.6
return to office 5.6
Total Kilometers 63.2
Milage allowance 0.52 p/km $0.52
Total Milage $32.86

Total Expenses




Momo sushi
210-3645 Gosset RD Westkeiowna B.C V4T2N8

csrs [
?rder#: 9169 Table: Take Out #
Name: -
Phone#:

Date: 05-Feb-2015

1 X Spicy Tuna Roll 8450
1 X ExtChrg:Brown Rice $1.00
1 X Half Tuna Sashimi $6.00
SUB-TOTAL: $11.50
GST: $0.58
PST: $0.00
TOTAL DUE: $12.08

VISIT OUR WEBSITE WWW.WESTMOMO.COM

THANK YOU!



SWIFTSURE
RESTAURANT & LO
427 BELLEVILLE ST
VICTORIA, BC V8ViX3

2506864116

SALE

Server #: 000033

MID: 5837473

TID: 008 REF#: 00000037
Batch #: 095

03/01/15 [

APPR CODE: 071084

VISA
Al‘AAo\AAkA*lr- ~k—a/;§

ANIOUNT $21.60

TIP $3.00

TOTAL $24.60
APPROVED

VISA

AID: A0000000031010
TVR: 00 00 00 80 6O
TSI F8 00

THANK YOU
PLEASE COME AGAIN

CUSTOMER COPY



vain i Lot

flon: "2 Grill
SEM America )
Uancouver Int’l ., AlvProvt

E04-278.-Z27RE

¥ TRAHNSACTIOM RECORD %%

Tran., #: 186483

ruc : [ N——_
Table #: Zg

Check #:
Group #:
EmPloyee
EmPloves

Amonnt $40,7 -
TP 1500

Tiial CAD$45. 79

=
o

N>

UVISA
AOOOODOOO3 LG 0
0000008000 FSOO
77 TUED 0E1347

APPROVED - THGHE you
01-0z7
Customer Copu

IMFORTAN
Retain this _opwu

for wouvr vecords

THANE You
Come AZaln



PAYMENT RECEIPT/RECU DE PAIEM:ENT

V=T =

R— exorfll | Gifaris I
Fee/Frais Total :

Description (CAD) GST/TPS (CAD) Ililiii (CAD)

FIRST BAG 8382604758027 $25.00 1.25 26.25 E $25.00 25

$25.00 1.25 26.25

RECEIPT/RECU 1/1 |

v xxxxxxxxxxx X/ —— . K10SK ID

AUTH 021063 QsT/TVR No.- _

AIR CANADA BAGGAGE FEE RECEIPT/RECU POUR FRAIS DIz BAGAGES PAGE 1

VICTORIA YYJ TO/A KELOWNA YLW 2015-03-03
EXCESS BAGGAGE FEE/FRATIS D'EXCEDENT DE BAGAGE e
ST/ TPS (1 piece/bagage) 25.00
TOTAL CAD ' 2;'22
TETAL 8AD T e T 2625
Payment /Paiement: |
: v xxxxxxxxxxxx | |

NON REFUNDABLE/NON REMBOURSABLE

ac asT/usT - TPs/Tvh



_LLP Invoice

201 99 Padmore Avenue E

Penticton, BC V2A 7H7 Date Invoice #

10/04/2015 1503-14

Invoice To

Westside-Kelowna Constituency Office
#3 2429 Dobbin Road
West Kelowna BC V4T 2L4

P.O. No. Terms Project

Qty Description Rate Amount

Share of waste service pick up for January to March 2015, 75.00 75.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 3.75
Total Tax 3.75
Total $78.75

GST/HST No. ]



- Invoice

201 99 Padmore Avenue E Dale —r—
Penticton, BC V2A 7H7
10/04/2015 1503-15
Invoice To

Westside-Kelowna Constituency Office

#3 2429 Dobbin Road

West Kelowna BC V4T 2L4

P.O. No. Terms Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
Share of waste service pick up for April to June 2015. 75.00 75.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 3.75
Total Tax 3.75
Total $78.75

GST/HST No. e



January 01, 2015
Account number: h

Mobile services - (continued)

Monthly and other charges (Jan 02 to Feb 01)

Add SharePlus 60 $60.00
Total monthly and other Charges ..........ccocvieieeiiiieienreeeneaereeseee e $60.00

Add-ons (Jan 02 to Feb 01)

Family Calling LD Free
No charge LD: CAN to CAN Free
SMS Unlimited Free
QLI € U= Te (o B T4 TR $0.00

Usage charges

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,
and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calling, *611 calls. efc.

LLong Distance - Domestic Phone $0.00
Free 11:00 (MIN)
Total used 11:00 (MIN)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 90 (Msg)
CAN to US Text Msg - Sent $2.00
Total used 5 (Msg)
Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 5 (Pic)
Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 101 (Msg)
Data Usage $0.00
Total used 746.725 (MB)
Picture Messaging - Sound Receive $0.00
Total used 1 (Sound)
Picture Messaging - Video Receive $0.00
Total used 2 (video)
Local Airtime - Phone (minutcs) $0.00
Included 252:00 (MIN)
Free 37:00 (MIN)
Total used 289:00 (MIN)
Total USAgE Charges ......coieivieiieiiceeiteciteae e sie e e e ea e eee e sasnnsanas $2.00
"TOYAl BDOFOIE YOAKOR sovuevsesnsvmssssas sansnsnsonsmssds suses 065355555 me5dsm3 665 5o S aaHES, $62.00
GST $3.10
PST-BC $4.34
Total for | /ith taxes.............ooooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s $69.44
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February 01, 2015

Account number:

Mobile services (continued)

Charges for

Monthly and other charges (Feb 02 to Mar 01)

Add SharePlus 60 $60.00
Call Display
Call Waiting
Conference Calling
Voice Mail 3
Family Calling LD
No charge LD: CAN to CAN
SMS Unlimited
Total monthly and other Charges ...........coceeeverieeneiirr e $60.00

Usage charges

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,
and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calling, *611 calls. etc.

Long Distance - Domestic Phone $0.00
Free 3:00 (MIN)
Total used 3:00 (MIN)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 71 (Msg)

CAN to US Text Msg - Sent $0.40
Total used 1 (Msg)

Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 4 (Pic)

Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 74 (Msg)

Data Usage $0.00
Total used 213.276 (MB)

Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 1 (Pic)

Local Airtime - Phone (minutes) $0.00
Included 213:00 (MIN)

Free 18:00 (MIN)
lotal used 231:00 (MIN)

Tota) uBageChANGES: ssssmswsausnsnirtisiresansisamns e assEesEEo eI $0.40
TOtal DEfOrE tAXES ...iiuivieriiiiies e iieriisie e steers s b s st e sr s sn s e ae s assasansnens $60.40
GST $3.02
PST-BC $4.23
Total for | R with taxes.........ooooovveeeeeeeee e $67.65
Airtime Details for_
LOCAL LOCAL LONG
MINS: AIRTIME  AIRTIME DISTANCE OTHER
WHERE YOU SECS RATE  CHARGE CHARGE CHARGE TOTAL
DATE NUMBER AND PLACE YOU CALLED CALLED FROM ($/MIN) ($) ($) $) $)
Call charges
1 SatJan 3 03:05 pm INCOMING 1:00 - - - - 0.00
2 SatJan 3 03:06 pm INCOMING 1:00 0.00

continued on page 5
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May 01, 2015
Account number: _
Mobile services (continued)

Charges for

Monthly and other charges (May 02 to Jun 01)

Add SharePlus 60 $60.00
Call Display
Call Waiting
Conference Calling
Voice Mail 3
Family Calling LD
No charge LD: CAN to CAN
SMS Unlimited
Total monthly and other Charges .........ccciiiiiiiiiisnmmesmmemin. $60.00

Usage charges

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,
and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calling, *611 calls. etc.

Long Distance - US / Int'l Phone $15.00
Additional 30:00 (MIN)
Total used 30:00 (MIN)

Long Distance - Domestic Phone $0.00
Free 22:00 (MIN)
Total used 22:00 (MIN)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 81 (Msg)

CAN to US Text Msg - Sent $12.00
Total used 30 (Msg)

Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 6 (Pic)

Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 121 (Msg)

Data Usage $40.00
Total used 1,812,688 (MB)

Local Airtime - Phone (minutes) $0.00
Included 348:00 (MIN)

Free 34:00 (MIN)
Total used 382:00 (MIN)

Total USAge CRANIES susivuanssassasssanssaniniass gassssnssss daHsssasssaisAsaTs s Sasas e $67.00
TotE] BEfAIETAREE. ~somumnasmmmmmssammnmasesavmssmmes s s s seavas $127.00
GST $6.35

PST-B $8.89
Total for WIth taXES 1eeicueeieceeeereeecereeecseeesssaeesseesssesssnnenans $142.24
Airtime Details for_

LOCAL LOCAL LONG
MINS: AIRTIME  AIRTIME DISTANCE OTHER
WHERE YOU SECS RATE  CHARGE CHARGE  CHARGE TOTAL
DATE NUMBER AND PLACE YOU CALLED CALLED FROM ($/MIN) $) ($) ($) (3)
Call charges

- 0.00
continued on page 5

PAGE 4 of 16



April 01, 2015
!ccounl num!er: h

Mobile services (continued)

Monthly and other charges (Apr 02 to May 01)

Add SharePlus 60 $60.00
Call Display
Call Waiting
Conference Calling
Voice Mail 3
Family Calling LD
No charge LD: CAN to CAN
SMS Unlimited
Total monthly and other Charges ........cc.cueveruiicicse s $60.00

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
Free 61:00 (MIN)
Total used 51:00 (MIN)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 97 (Msg)
CAN to US Tex! Msg - Sent $1.60
Total used 4 (Msg)
Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 2 (Pic)
Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 90 (Msg)
Data Usage $0.00
Total used 747.013 (MB)
Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 2 (Pic)
Local Airtime - Phone (minutes) $0.00
Included 197:00 (MIN)
Free 59:00 (MIN)
Total used 256:00 (MIN)
TOXB IS0 CIVANTIGIE 55wz oo o3 84 4 A4 A oA SRS $1.60
TOtal DEIOIE tAXES ..veeeriuierreeerireaerireeass e seaesasesaesassenasseeesesae e sseseesasseneen $61.60
GST $3.08
PST-BC $4.31

Total forl . vith taxes ..o $68.99
Airtime Details for_

DATE NUMBER AND PLACE YOU CALLED CALLED FROM

MINS:
WHERE YOU SECS

LOCAL
AIRTIME
RATE
($/MIN)

LOCAL
AIRTIME
CHARGE

($)

LONG
DISTANCE
CHARGE
®

Call charges

1 Mon Mar 2 07:03 am VICTORIA BC INCOMING 7:00
2 MonMar207:10 am VICTORIA BC INCOMING 2:00

OTHER
CHARGE TOTAL
) $)

- 0.00

0.00

continued on page 5
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